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STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Nia email 

RE: Docket No. 20250111 - Petition for approval of safety, access, and facility 
enhancement program true-up and 2026 cost recovery factors, by Florida City 
Gas. 

Dear Counsel: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida City Gas (FCG) provide 
responses to the following data requests: 

1. Please provide an explanation on how FCG prioritizes its replacement projects and 
ensures that they are completed in a cost effective manner. 

2. If FCG relies on the DIMP plan, please provide any relevant pages from the DIMP plan 
that support the replacement projects planned for 2026. 
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3. Please explain whether the FCG uses in-house or contracted labor to complete the 
replacement projects and what criteria that decision is based on. 

a. If contracted labor is used, please discuss controls to ensure the payments for contract 
labor are reasonable. 

4. Please provide an explanation to how FCG purchases the replacement materials and 
ensures that they are purchased in a cost effective manner. 

5. Please confirm that the total projected 2026 investment shown on Attachment C, Schedule 4 
is $29,200,577 and is for the 14 projects discussed on pages 3, 4, 5, and 6 of Attachment B to 
the petition (Miami SAFE 56, Miami SAFE 58, Miami SAFE 61, Brevard SAFE 9, Miami 
SAFE 65, Miami Orange 6, Miami Orange 2, Brevard Orange 4, Miami Span 1, Miami Span 
2, Miami Span 3, PSL Span 4, Eau Gallie Gate Station Renewal project, and Ryder 106 
Station Renewal project). 

Please file all responses electronically no later than Friday, October 3, 2025, through the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. In addition, please email the filed response to discovery-scl(dpsc.state fl.us . 

Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6131 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Ryan Sandy 
Ryan Sandy 
Senior Attorney 

RPS/ds 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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